
 

 

Addendum No. 2 
 

May 2, 2016 

Lighting Upgrade to LED Bulbs and Fixtures at Five (5) Sites 

Bid Number 126-15/16 

 

 

 

This addendum supercedes, supplements and has precedence over all portions of the bidding 

documents with which it differs.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 

on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

 

Clarification 
 

 

Question:  Regarding the fixtures, will they be on all (5) sites prior to beginning work?  Where 

will they be stored onsite?  Is there any additional transport or scheduling for the delivery? 

 

Answer:  Contractors not to transport or schedule the delivery of fixtures.  The lighting supplies 

will be at each site prior the beginning of work. 

 

 

Question:  For Columbus: 

- 1x4x2WRAPF40T12/34WPRISMATIC, are we going to replace them by new 1x4x2 wrap? 

- Exterior Tubes- 2 tubes 50 fixtures, Is this a fixture retrofit? 

- 2000, 3000 building, please identify the "Emergency" fixture. 

 

Answer:   
-The 1x4x2 wrap is just a 4 foot fixture with the same Topaz bulb replacement which will 

require replacement of the bulb sockets that are provided, plus the removal of the ballast, so a 

ballast by-pass will be necessary. 

-The exterior tubes are the same as a 2 tube foot topaz light bulb replacement with ballasts 

removed. 

-The exterior fixtures are all emergency back-up fixtures. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Question:  For Cerritos: 

- 2x2x2 recessed troffer, the solution says 2x2x2 Espen 24'', Do we also perform ballast by-pass 

on this? 

 

Answer:   
-We will be providing Topaz l2t8b/840/9/u/f bulbs which will require replacement of the bulb 

sockets that are provided, plus the removal of the ballast, so a ballast by-pass will be necessary. 

 

 

 

Question:  For Mann: 

- 1x4x2WRAPF40T12/34WPRISMATIC, are we going to replace them by new 1x4x2 wrap? 

- 2x2x2 recessed troffer, the solution says T8 2ft LED tubes, Do we also perform ballast by-pass 

on this? 

 

Answer:   
-The 1x4x2 wrap is just a 4 foot fixture with the same Topaz bulb replacement which will 

require replacement of the bulb sockets that are provided, plus the removal of the ballast, so a 

ballast by-pass will be necessary. 

-We will be providing Topaz l2t8b/840/9/u/f bulbs which will require replacement of the bulb 

sockets that are provided, plus the removal of the ballast, so a ballast by-pass will be necessary. 

 

 

 

Question:  For Rosemont: 

- There are 8 fixture types come with unknown count. Is the information going to be released in 

the addendum? 

 

Answer:   
-For all sites, if there is no count in front of the fixture, that means that we are not modifying or 

replacing the fixtures as discussed during the job-walk so please do not include them in your bid 

price. 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 2 


